s PDERE "
OFFicE EN'S

ECEIVED)

R MAY 2 1 2024
May 21 2024
IN THE COURT OF GENﬁﬁQ@M&E

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Sc Ceu ft 0! I
COUNTY OF Aiken Appea S
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: _2023 - GS - 02 - 02366
VS. )
)
Kemontee Devonta Blocker ) AWR 2021A0220101808
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 4/25/2021
Race: Black Sex: M Age: ~ __) S.C.Code§: 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020
DOB: SSit ) CDRCode#: 01186
Address: ) | )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* SID# _SC02425682 )
)

B0 Yesors = bgba
*CDL Yes ] No [] CMV Yes [] No [J Hazmat Yes [] No []

In dispasition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [J PLEADS
TO: Murder / Murder

In violation of § 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020the S.C. Code aof Laws, bearing CDR Code # _0116

[J NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT [J SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45

(CSC wiminor 1=t or CSC w/minor 3)
Lesser Included O Defendant Walves

The charge ts: & As indicted, [ Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

The plea is: [7] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

PHF=~_ 1840¥%

SCBar#  Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

FORE, the Defendant is committed to the E@Depanment of Correction (] County Detention Center,

Remamale~ of- mburel life

for a determinate term of _—__days/manthslyears/Time.Served ] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § - p‘r‘ovided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of $ : plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are Incorporated by reference.

The.sentence shall run
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 511yl 24

[0 The Defendant s to be given credit for time served pursuant to $.C. Code § 24-13-40 fo be calcu'ated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months
O To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF AIKEN

. Robert J. Harte, Clerk of Court of Commeon Pleas and Ganeral
Sessions for Aiken Counly, Soulh Carolina do hereby certify

thal the loregoing constitutes a true and correct copy of the
origing d}cmncnl which haw been filed in my office this
dayof | aM 20
\

~ Ty Clerk

A N (>



STATE VS. Kemontee Devonta Blocker INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023 - GS - 02 - 02366

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: -
O PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED O Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
0 Attend Vac. Rehab. Or Job Corp 0 NoContactwith Victim {1 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve W/E
beginning:
[ SexOffender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [J  Public Service Employment days/hours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Negtact pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
O Other:
(] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Walves Hearing [ Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [0 setby SCDPPPS
Reciplent:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. In equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 \00.00
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DVI Surcharge) $100 §
§56-5-20995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ AS.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 §
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Chack Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2042(J) (Vehicle Assessment) §40/ea ¢
3% to County (if pald In Instaliments) TBD $ 2.1
] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shal be collected before any other fees $500 $
O § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3
TOTAL  § a9.1%
{
Presiding Judge:
-Blericei-Gour/Deputy Clerk: 3 . Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: Sjiiplz
SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 0f2



PUBLIC DEFENDER'S

OFFICE
MAY 21 2024

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA HEC)E IVEDD  INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Aiken )

)
STATE )  INDICTMENT/CASE#: _2023 - GS - 02 - 02367

VS. )
) RECEIVE]D)
Kemontee Devonta Blocker ) AWH 2021A0220101838

AKA: —_ ) Date of Offense: 4/25/2021 M ¥ 212024
Race: Black Sex: M Age: ) S.C.Code§: 16-03-0028(A)
DOB: SS#: ) CDRCode# 3410
Address: )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE S grceurt Of Appeals
DL#* ‘ SID# _SC02425682 )

)

0~ 30
*CDL Yes [] No [[] CMV Yes [] No (] Hazmat Yes (] No (] e

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS
TO: Attempted Murder

In violation of § 16-03-0029(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # _ 3410

] NON-VIOLENT [® VIOLENT [J SERIOUS [X MOSTSERIOUS  [J MandatoryGPS [ §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 13tor CSC w/minor 3)
O Lesser Included 0 Defendant Waives

The charge Is: & As Indicted, Offense, Presenlment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotialions or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

80172 P’bS == 784K

SCBar#  Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

FORE, the Defendant is committed to the Eg;ate Department of Correction [0 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ‘30 w@e Served ] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of §, ; provided that upon the service of days/manths/years/Time Served and or payment

of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

Thesentence shall run
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 9 | 116 | 2"{

IZ/ Eh%%end is ta be gwen credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

nclude tlme spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
O The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF AIKEN

I, Robert J. Harte, Clerk of Courl of Common Pleas and General
Sessions for Aiken Counly, South Carolina do hereby cerily
thal the foregoing constitutes a true and correct copy of the

orig documents which _have been filed in my offige this
é ddv of NO 20
s |
C. \%W i

Depuly Clerk '




STATE VS. Kemontee Devonta Blocker INDICTMENT/CASE#:

2023 - GS - 02 - 02367

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O PTUP after months/years

And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED O Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. OrJobCorp [ No Contactwith Victim [J Domestic Violence Intervention Program
O Menta! Health Counseling O g“e?{:;n“’ge: WIE
O sexOffender Registry pursuant to S.C. Cede § 23-3-430 O Public Service Employment ___ days/hours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[0 oOther:

[0 RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def.Walves Hearing [] Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: O set by SCOPPPS
Reclpient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts.of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A){1)}{Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ (00.00O
§14-1-211 (A)}{2){DUI Surcharge) $100 §
§56-5-2985 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ Q5.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150. §
§34-11-70{b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/eca §
3% to County (if pald in instaliments) TBD $  3.9¢
O Appainted PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 _$
O § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fes to ba paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL § Is
’
Presiding Judge:
“Crerk ot CotrtfDeputy Clerk: Judge Code:

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: RN
SCCA217 (07/2021) Page 20f2



BLIC DEFENDER'S
i OFFICE

MAY 21 2024

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
REGEIVED

COUNTY OF Aiken
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: _2023 - GS - 02 - 02369

VvsS. )

) RECEIVED
Kemontee Devonta Blocker )y  AW# 2021A022010184

AKA: } Date of Offense: 4/25/2021
Race: Black “Sex: __M___ Age: ) SC.Code§: 16-23-0490 i\J b)) y 212024
DOB: _ SS#: ) CDR Code#: 0549
Address: )

City, State, Zip: N - ) SENTENCE Sﬁchaurt Of Appeals
DL#" SID# _SC02425682 )
) S Years
*CDL Yes [J No [J CMV Yes [ No [] Hazmat Yes [J] No {]
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant whowas ~ [X] CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS

TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death

In violation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # _ (0549

X NON-VIOLENT  [J VIOLENT [ SERIOUS  [J MOSTSERIOUS [ MandatoryGPS [ §17-25-45

(CSC wiminor 13t or CSC w/minor 3%)

O Lesser Included O Defendant Waives
Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s Initials)

Thechargeis: [  Asindicted,

The pleais: [J Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, (] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

. 8017¢ P =< 75908

SCBar#  Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar #

Solicj
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the  [[] State Depart%ent/qf sorrection [0 County Detentlon Center,
G

N0 seriente aS whas serdeted muAly
for a determinate term ef———-days/menthsfyearsfime-Senved. [[] Youthfu! Offender Act not to exceed __ years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of $ : plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance Is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
prabation, which are incorporated by raference.

The sentence shall run
[C] CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[J The Defendant Is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by ScDoC.
days/months
To include time spent on menitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it Is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or recelve a firearm or ammunition.

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF AIKEN

I, Roberl J. Harte, Clerk of Court of Common Pleas and General
Sessions for Aiken County, South Carolina do hercby certify
Ihat the forepoing constitules a true and correct copy of the

origingl_documents which en filed in my offigg this
gf ) day of 20
«:LM— » T/‘ \




STATE VS. Kemontee Devonta Blocker INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023 -

GS - 02 - 02369
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O pTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 substance Abuse Counseling 0 Completion of GED O Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. OrdebCop [ No Contactwith Victim [ Domestic Violence Intervention Program
O Mental Health Counseling [] MayseveWIE
beginning:
0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 O  Public Service Employment days/hours
[ Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglact pursuant to 8.C. Code § 17-25-135.
O other:
[1 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ Def Walves Hearing L] Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [0 setby SCDPPPS
Reciplent:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consacutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessmants 107.5%) $ _
§14-1-211 (A¥1){Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100.00
§14-1-211 (A)(2){DUI Surcharge) $100 §
§56-5-2085 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 $ A500 .
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 S
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if pald In installments) TBD $ 239¢
] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 3
[0 § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be pald to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL g 139.78
/
Presiding Judge:
Llerkcof-Gourt/Deputy Clerk: § Judge Code:
Court Reporter: : Sentence Date: S
SCCA217 (07/2021) Page2¢f2




PUBLIC DEFENDER'S
OFFICE

MAY 212024

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ECElVED IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Aiken R
)
STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023 - GS &2}% I i E]3

VS.
May 21 2024
Kemontee Devonta Blacker AW 2021A0220101841

)
)
)
AKA: _ ) Date of Offense: M{L_seem
Race: Black “Sex: _M__ Age: ) SC.Code§  16-23-0440(A) APPB&IS
)
)
)
)
)

DOB: SSs#: CDR Code #: 0052
Address:
City, State, Zip:

DL#* _ SID# _SC02425682

SENTENCE SHEET

O=10 Years oy

‘B’ o- o 00
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS

*CDL Yes [J No [[] CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [J No [J

TO: Weapons / Discharging firearms into a-dweHing Vol iofe

In violation of § 16-23-0440(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, begrﬁg CDR Code# _Q0052

) NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT [ SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS  [J MandatoryGPS ~ [J § 17-2545
(CSC wiminar 1%t or CSC w/minor 3')

The charge is: Asindicted, [J Lesser Included O Defendant Walves

Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

The pleais: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J] MNegotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

ore== 7810k

SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the Béate Department of Correction [0 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of / 0 Mm«@e Served [J Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___ years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of $ : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance Is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
B/CSONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE tosentenceon: 2. / (4 / ZL’(

CT hed)) fendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to $.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applled by SCDOC.
] { ;g éa;lsknomhs
o include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 It Is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF AIKEN

I, Robert J. Harte, Clerk of Court of Common Pleas and General
Sessions for Aiken Counly, South Carolina do hereby certify
that the loregoing conslitules a true and correct copy 01 the

origingd Jocuments which have been filed in my off' s
il 9__ day of W\z Uvq

L\Ebvr(\ A 'mc&n;n{y)
Hcpuly Clerk




STATE VS. Kemontee Devonta Blocker INDICTMENT/CASE#: ___ 2023 - GS - 02 - 02370

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:.
O PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
O Substance Abuse Counseling O cCompletion of GED 0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[ Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp O NoContactwith Vietm [0 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
1 Mental Health Counssling [] May serve W/E
beginning:
[J sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [0  Public Service Employment daysfhours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Cede § 17-25-135.
O other:
] RESTITUTION: [J Deferred [1 Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered
Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [ Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. In equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ _
§14-1-211 (A){1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $100.0
§14-1-2141 (A){2)({DUI Surcharge) $100 3
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 5.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surchargs) $150 §
§34-11-70{b)and(c), and 34-11-80{c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD s 3.9
O Appointed PD or appointed other caunsel, Proviso requires $500 be pald to Clerk
during probation and shall be coliected before any other fees $500 $
0 §17-3-30(B) Unpald Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund T8D $ _
TOTAL  § /29 95
{
Presiding Judge:
EhercorTolDeputy Clerk:_oJOMue-Y. Aolvme o Judge Code: b
Court Reporter: MW TabC ot P2 jaonte Sentence Date: AR
SCCAZ17 (07/2021) Page 20f2



ARREST WARRANT

2021A0220101808

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
' oCounty! N }

Mute oty of

Cuy of Aiken

THE STATE

agiunsl

SO0

Kemontee Devontis Blocker

Anens,

S5N
O Wemt 178

Phog:
See Al

DL State

Race 13 Himghit

SC DL #

o Agency ORLE SCO0O20 10O
Proseratng Aaency Aihen Public Sateny
Prosecuting Ot Jon Laverton
OMton MURDER

Offeenve G 00116
e O e Sec 16-05-0010

CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE e

s wanant s

|~-| Caunty/ 777 sumcipalty f
L L
Ihe accused
s w0 be darectet  andg  prouagn [T - e tae
dealt  welh Gwroraa) o e aw
LSy
Pt g
Date
RETURN
A vopy of e aest Garrant e ol o

B Komome L2unpe ok -
Doy 5, 204y

T TR TN Ly ST

deteraand

RETURN WARRANT TO:

Aiken Municipal Court
N34 Beautort St NI
Aiken, SC 20801

e

lf‘.;') NACN 042712001 4 g
L7

W 1R 1 Wi |

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

T Coumtys N Musmabty of ) AFFIDAVIT

ity of Athen !

PoesOraly  OpRiaerit et ant Ton 1 averton wh
g duly Swoot JenTses an0 sayn it Sefondant Kemontee Deyonti I3lochet

A Y s courte and sk 04 232021 TOWNE Mhes GO Lo of *hd
State of South Garoling 1or ordinanse ! Lournty/ ‘XJ Manwpahty of City of Athen )
e ollowana parheulans - o

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE NMURDER

ofunmner atate tnee P 5 Inhtte SQuse 1T Dengve R e, eetend1anT o) Abowe 3 corandt

e TTEMe e 0 et b3t LicDabie e 0 BASeI S0 the dowrg fadts

Upon mtornatien and belict, Kemontee Blocker, did on 4-23-2020 1 conit the otlense ol Murder. The detendam
Along with a co-detendam did with matice atorethought shoot the vict. |G viipie tmes witha mm
fircarm.  This shootine caused the death of the vietim, This oftense did oceur m o parking space on the 360 black of
Rarmwell Ave at Stoney-Gallnn Homes - which s inside the Ciny Limits OFAiLen and v in viokation of the SC Cade

ol Laws 1976 g amended.
RECEIVED)

- May 21 2024

—

————8C Caurtof Appeals

'l !
Athant's Aagress S50 Beautort SUN 1
AIKEN, SC 29801-
(SO3)642-7620 1 D000

Spamature JTarant

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
l“\" Mur:ipaity of )
| S

~

County!

Ciy af Adken Attant< Tlepnane

ARREST WARRANT

‘TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

W appeaning o fwe ahove  athdavd that there R regsonathe qrounds  ta Dehese e
wn 04232021 detenzant Kemontee Devonta Blocker
Gl olate e cpemies gae o of e Sate 0 Soett Cargtna i crainanees ot

Zounty \ ERATYII o S Lo Lt ein

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

iy ol \iken v A
MURDIER

Having 1ound protabbe Cause an 2 the glowe At Faang swon Batone me, you are enpovercs and e Cted Weanest e sad cefenaant ama by him o
nar betore e 1rihw T e g6 vttt Aceamn ) 1 g A 2Ry SfF s Arrest Warrant snall e deivierest 1 the detoncdant .t tha ime 66 s avecuthon of ac
$0G10 th2ieafter as s practicatie

Swom 10 ang sabrcnbied hefone me

251 Laurens St Nw
Athen, SC 29801-
(SO0:42-7620 \ VOO0

Judae s Aaaress,

l"f 'L, (L.S‘)'~

Judqe’s Telephone

3 J nos
Juzg oc 15sumg Cotrt Llagistrate Coreint

l\— Mumicioal

ORIGINAL



ARREST WARRANT

2021A0220101838

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
Courty/ T’ fAun:cipaity of

—

Citv of Aiken

2621.01029 THE STATE
agamnst
~emontee Devonta Blocher
Acaress
Proneg SSN
Sex M Race _B Heant O Weight 175
DL Stat: SC DL#
DOB Agency ORLE  SCO020 100
Prosecutmg Agency  Aiken Public Satety

Prosecuting Officer. Jon Lagerton

ATTEMPTLED MURDIR

Offense

Cttense Coce 03410
16-03-0029

CogelOrdinance See

This wamnant 1s CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE n the

[T County/ Municipality of
Ther accused
1S to be aresien and Erougnt before v T be
deals wilh accorars 10 ‘re  aw
(LS.

Sompratui e O Juddays

Date

A copy of 1his, arrest wasnant

agtercant
an

qu.-fzm A 1aD 0 Lada L OGO Cbent e
RETURN WARRANT TO:

Aiken Municipal Court
834 Beaufort St NE
Aiken, SC 29801

Foan Agerend by

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) o AUgaIRy (oorirs o
T County/ T Mun.cipality of ) AFFIDAVIT A‘(‘A“‘l?
City of Aiken )

Parsonully appeared befere me ke aftant Jon If;n-_:crum e

beng duly sworr ceposes acd says that Jefendan: emontee Devonta Blocker
03/05/2021
State cf South Cwsotra tcr orsnance of . County/

violate the criminal laws of ihe

City of Atken )

da within this counly and state on

B\'—I Municpally !

e folovenag  paricu my

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: ATTEMPTED MURDER
| fusher  Statie that  thete (s prebabe  cause 10 bebeve  tha!  the  defendant  named  apove dw  commmt

the cnme set forth and that probable cause 15 based on the following facts’

Upon information and beliet. Kemontee Devonta Blocker, did on 4-25-2021 commit the ottense of Attempted Murder.

The detendant along with a co-detendam did with malice aforethought atempt 1o Kill the victim while he was sitting in

his vehicle by shooting multiple times mto the veluele with i tircarm.. This shoating cansed the death of one ol the 1wo
victims. This offense did oceur i a parking space on the 300 block of Barmwell Ave. at Stoney -Gallman Homes, which
is inside the City Limas of Aiken and s m violation of the SC Code of Laws 1976 as amended.

RECEIVED)

May 21 2024

- <
Sigrature of Athan! \ (= >
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) Athants Adgress 834 Beautort St NE: S :: : eurt Of Appeals
County! N Mooty of ) AIKEN, SC 29801-

Citv of Aiken Athant's Teicphene  (803)0:12-7620 x 0000

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

it apreanng cam re  above  aifdawe! that there arc reasanable qroungs o beleve  1nat

05052021 Kemaontee Devonta Blocker
di¢ volate the commal 1aas 2f e State 2 Scutr Caroine (ot orgnance of
(] county X Mumepawyol  City of Aiken

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE" NITEMPTED MURDER

cetercant

) as st lorth botow

Hauing found probagie Cause ang e gtove afian! haang swoin before me, you are empowered and diacted o arrest the sawd deferndant ang bring twin ot
ner belore me 1onhwiln 10 be dedil with sLcording to ke A copy of trus Atrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the tme of its execution. of as
soon thereafier as is prachcadle

Swerm to and subscrioea before me

o osms:}gqe:/} \l Judge's Address 251 Laurens St Nw
; \ ' (LS.)) Aiken, SC 29801-
Srinatoe of I3 st = ) Judge's Telepnone  (803)642-7620 x 0000

Judge Code 003 Issuing Coun

E\] Muncipal

["1 Cuecult

l ! Magistrate

ORIGINAL



ARREST WARRANT

2021A0220101840

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

'] County/ E] Muricipahty ot

City of Aiken

2021-01929 THE STATE
against
Kemontee Devonta Blocker
Acaress
Phore. SS’N
Sea M Race _B Hoght > O Weght 175
DL State NS¢ Ouw
ooB Agency ORVY SCO020100
Prosecuting Agency  ATken Public Safeiy
Prosecuting Oficer Jon Eagerton
Otterse POSSESSION OF HANDGUN VIOLENT CRIM
Ottense Coce 00549
CedeiOrdinance Sec 10-23-0490

Tris  waerant 1§ _CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE n the

| Count 7T Murcpality of
'_I 4 pality

The accused

3 o be  wrrestel ang drought gefdre M th bz

dealt with accorang o e law

(L.S.)

Smatae It owane

Date
RETURN

A copy Oof s aprest warranl was Ceivergd L0
detendint
on
RETURN WARRANT TO:

Aiken Municipal Count
834 Beautort St NI
Aiken. SC 29801

b rem Aggenwe 1 iy
TC Anuney Lenely
Aged 20 0OV

AFFIDAVIT PRPEE

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

1 County? lx Muricipatiy of
City of Aiken
Personally appeared belofe me  the  atfhant

e

Jon EFagerton whao

beng culy sworm deposer and says that gefendant Kemontee Devona Blocker
gid within this countly and sigte on 0505 2021
ocounty/

violate the cimmal laws of the

X Muancipaity of

State of South Carcina .ot orgrance of | Cuy of Aiken )

n the following particuiare,

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: POSSESSION OF HANDGUNVIOLENT CRIME

| further state that ‘here 15 protable  cause to  seheve  thal  the  defendant named  above dd comnut

the cnme se! forth and that probable cause s based on (he following tacts

Upon information and belief Kemontee Devonta Blocker. did on 4-25-2021 commit the oflense of Possession ol a
Handeun During Vielent Crime. The defendant along with a co-detendant did shoot the vicum. NG
multiple times with s 9mm fircarm. This shootmg caused the death of the victim, This ofTense did occur in o parking
space on the 300 block of Barnwel! Ave. at Stones-Gallman Homes, which is inside the City Limits of Aiken and 1s n

violation of the SC Code of Laws 1976 as amended.

Saaatun: ¢ AM3NT (:1 :;;V\%‘I‘ay 2 1 2024
"/ 8C Court of Appeals

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) Athants Address 834 Beanfort StN |
_J Gestt N Mancoaity > ) ATKEN. SC 20801-

City o’ Aiken Atants Teieprone  (803)0412-7620 x GOOD

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appeanng fiom  the  above  athigavit that there are  reasonable  grounds 1o beheve  (hat

on  OS08.26210 kemantee Devonta Blocker
g wonte the cnmmal laws of the State of Sowth Cargina o ordinance of

defundant

T County! E Mumicipatity of Citv ol Aiken ) as set forth below
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: POSSESSION OF HANDGUNVIOLENT CRIME

Having found prodatie cause and ng adove atf.ant nav:ny sworn Selole me. you are empewered and giected to arres! tne sad defendant and bung hun or
ner bafare me ferthwiih 10 be ceall #th accarding 19 :aw A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered {o the cefendant at the tme of ils execution. or as
soon thereafter as 1s prachcabic

Swom 10 and subscntad bethie me
on___05/05/2081

’ XL’" LSy

Sunaturn bl Rswsng Judge

] 251 Laurens St Nw
Aiken. SC 29801-
Judye's Tetephone  (80)3)042-7620 x 0000

l X! Munic:pal

Judge's Acdress

\
)i
)

Judge Gode 003

tssung Court | Liagistrate __} Cucun

—

ORIGINAL



ARREST WARRANT

2021A0220101841

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
T Countyr ) Munccality of
X

————

City of Atken

200101829 THE STATE
agains!
Kemontee Devonta Blocker
Addrass
Phone SSN

Sex M Race _B Hegnt 0O Weght 178
DL State SC oL=
DOH Agency ORI #
Aiken Public Safety
Jon Lagerton
Offense Discharcing Firearm into o Vehicle
Ofense Coge 00052
16-23-04300) ( 3)) A

CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE i the

SC0020100

Prosecutng Agency
Prosecuting Otticer

CoaelQranance: Sec

This warrant s

| County/ Munmcipality of
Ihe accused
5 10 £2  amesled ond  wrought neflre me o e
dea't vath according ‘o the law
(L.S.)
Lignatre L cuage
Cate
RETURN
A copy of thisgarrest warrant was dehivgred (o
detendant M,g/z.,[pf ¢ /ot ée -

o gl ppey

9614

SOIKJV CONMATL, LA LNV Camemt Litaet

RETURN WARRANT TO:

Aiken Municipal Court
834 Beaulort St NE
Aiken, SC 29801

o A ) Ly

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) VO AMtmi g Gl
U County/ N Muncgatty o ) AFFIDAVIT A
Citv ol Aiken i

Personally appeared defote mr Ine  afhant Jon Fazerton
geing Quly Swor  (IeLIOSeS and  sdays Chal defengant Kemontee Devonta Blocker

dud within this county and stale on 050572021

violate the caminal laws of the

State of South Carolina (of oranance o county. N\ | Municipality of City of Atken )
@A the lolowng ratculas

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Discharging Fircarm into a Vehicle

! futher state that there s uobadble  cause o beteve  that  the  defendant  named  above  did commit

e come set ‘'orth ana that precable cause s based =0 the folloveng 13Lls

Upon information and beliet. Kemontee Devonta Blocker., did on 4-25-2021 commit the offense of Discharging Fircarm
into a Vehicle. The detendant along with a co-detendant did with malice aforethought shoot the victim, e
I il times sith o 9mm fircarm while he was sitting in a red 2002 Ford Explorer. This shooting caused
the death of the victim  This oflense did occur in o parking space on the 500 block of Barmwell Ave. at Stoney-Gialliman
Fomes. which 1s inside the City Limits of Aiken and is in violation o the SC Cade of Laws 1976 as amended.

RECEIVED)

/l . 4 May 212024
SC Court of Appeals

Signature ~f Athant

Aftant's Aggress 831 l caufort St N IJ
AIKEN, SC 29801-
Attants Tetephene  (803)642-7620 \ 0000

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
1 County/ {_

— ——

City o' Aiken

—"

M patv o )

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY.

It appeannn wom  the  above  alfidavit  that  there  ane  reasonable  grounss 1o bekeve  that

on 05705 2021 aetnzgant  Remontee Devonta Blocker
did wolale the cnminal faws of the State of South Carolina (of ordinance of
D Countyi ',\_. Lluncipatty of City of Athen

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Discharging Fircarm into a Vehicle

1 as set forth below

Hawving ‘ound protable cause and the abdve athar: having sworn befare me. you are empaoivered and directec to ar-est the sand gefencant and brng tum or
her pefate me fortnwitn 10 te deait with according 1o law A copy of this Arrest Warrant snail be delivered o the defendant at the ume of its executron or as
soon thereatter as s practicabiv

Sworn 1o and subscr.ced before me )
" .~o\51051503; j  Judge'sAddress 231 Laurens St Nw
3 . “r~
.v'}\ (L.S.)) Aiken, SC 29801-
eanatg claung Judie 1 Judgu's Telephone  (§03)642-7620 x (000

Judge Code 003 Mumicipal

lusuing Coun 1~‘ Magisteate x.

EJ Circud

ORIGINAL



WITNESSES

Aiken Départment Of Public Safety
Jonathan B Eagerton/c D445

Law Enforcement Case # 21-01929

DOCKET NO. 2023GS0202366

The State of South Carolina
County of Aiken '

s ——

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

.

~ NOVEMBER TERM 2023

reohNOUOMlan 9 w3

—%ﬁ@—‘ : THE STATE

AL S0
Foreperson of GrapgJdury
Date: November, 2023

VERDICT

r-o

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

‘KEMONTEE DEVONTA BLOCKER

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2021A0220101808
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
| roé :Z;/

Indictment for

MURDER
§ 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020

BILL WEEKS, SOLICITOR

RECEIVED

May 21 2024
SC Court of Appeals



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) INDICTMENTFOR
)

COUNTY OF AIKEN )
)

MURDER
§ 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 27, 2023, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That KEMONTEE DEVONTA BLOCKER did, along with another, in Aiken County

on or about April 25, 2021, feloniously, wilfully and with malice aforethought, murder

-by means of shooting. All in violation of Section 16-3-10 of the South

Carolina Code of Laws (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

BILL WEEKS, SOLICITOR



WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2023GS0202367

Aiken Department Of Public Safety : The State of South Carolina

Jonathan B Eagerton/ ¢ 00/5} County of Aiken
Law Enforcement Case #: 21-01929
s .  COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER NOVEMBER TERM 2023
rrepMNovemliond .33
2021A0220101838
CCCh 66, : THE STATE
J ; ) | '13 VvS.
g v
- == KEMONTEE DEVONTA BLOCKER
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Towe 5.7/

M. CDR #: 3410
Foreperson of Grand Jury ~

Date: November 9, 2023 Indictment for
VERDICT
ATTEMPTED MURDER
§ 16-03-0029(A)
L WEEKS, SOLICITOR .
Foreperson of Petit Jury Bl . '

Date:

RECEIVED

May 21 2024
SC Court of Appeals



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
) ATTEMPTED MURDER
COUNTY OF AIKEN )
. ) ' § 16-03-0029(A)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 27, 2023, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That KEMONTEE DEVONTA BLOCKER did, along with another, in Aiken County
on or about April 25, 2021, feloniously and with malice aforethought, attempt to murder
_by means of shooting. All in violation of Section 16-3-29 of the South
Carolina Code of Laws (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.




WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2023GS0202369

~ Aiken Department Of Public Safety The State of South Carolina
Jonathan B Eagerton / @ygér County of Aiken
Law Enforcement Case # 21-01929
AAH COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER NOVEMBER TERM 2023
FILED A3

2021A0220101340 W
CCLR. 665 ' THE STATE
?. ahma,&r\—“a ' ve. N
Deputyg.lef

KEMONTEE DEVONTA BLOCKER
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

—T;u@ ﬁr // :
. CDR #: 0549 L

Férepersén of Grand Jury -
Date: November 9, 2023 Indictment for
VERDICY POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING
THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT
CRIME
§ 16-23-0490
Foreperson of Petit Jury BILL WEEKS, SOLICITOR

Date:

RECEIVED

May 21 2024
SC Court of Appeals



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF AIKEN

) INDICTMENT FOR

) POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE
) COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

)

§ 16-23-0490

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 27, 2023, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That KEMONTEE DEVONTA BLOCKER did in Aiken County on or about April 25,
2021, possess or visibly display a firearm or visibly display a knife during the commission
or attempted commission of a violent crime, to wit: Murder, all in violation of Section 16-

23-490, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

L WEEXS, SOLICITOR



WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2023GS0202370

Aiken Department Of Public Safety The State of South Carolina

Jonathan B Eagerton /& &od4 5 County of Aiken
Law Enforcement Case #: 21-01929
AAH COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER NOVEMBER TERM 2023
2021A02201 0_1 841 FILED, W—WR#
L 2L ' THE STATE .
C.CL2. LS. vs. o A '
g . Aghvnaor? RECEIVED
T KEMONTEE DEVONTA BLOCKER .
ACTION OF GRAND JURY May 21 2024
SC Court of Appeals
’E:u e % / / /
) CDR #: 2907
7 of Grand Ju -
A Indictment for
VERDICT
DISCHARGING A FIREARM INTO A
VEHICLE
§ 16-23-0440(B)
L WEEKS, SOLICITOR .
Foreperson of Petit Jury BIL SO

Date:



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT} FOR

)

) DISCHARGING A FIREARIYI INTO A VEHICLE
COUNTY OF AIKEN : )

) § 16-23-0440(B)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 27, 2023, the Grand

Jurors of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That KEMONTEE DEVONTA BLOCKER did, along with another, in Aiken County

on or about April 25, 2021, unlawfully discharge or cause to be discharged a firearm at or

into a vehicle occupied by_ Al in violation of Section

16-23-440, South Carolina Code of Laws (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

WEEKS. SOLICITOR





